
 
 
From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 1:11 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; David Cooper <dcooper@qualtekwireless.com>; Kevin 
Bettencourt <kbettencourt@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts 
<attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-131-200909 - 250 Meriden Waterbury Turnpike, Southington, CT - CT1033/LTE 3C 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject 
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit.  Attached is the FCCA/SSI. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karin 
 

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 / 
kturner@qualtekwireless.com 
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062 
 

 
 

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you 
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless 
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or 
electronic signature. 
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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Final Report of Special Inspections

CASE  Form  102          Final Report of Special Inspections          CASE 2001 

AT&T Mobility LTE 3C;  Crown BU# 841298; Crown App: 517069 Permit No. 8-20-75190Project: 
Location: 250 Meridan Waterbury Turnpike, Southington CT 06489 
Owner: CCATT LLC., Crown Castle   
Owner’s Address: 2000 Corporate Drive Canonsburg, PA 15317 
CD Engineer of Record: Maham Barimani, P.E. - CD’s dated 8/21/20 
Structural Engineer of Record: Joseph Pachicarah Jacobs, P.E.

Per the As-built drawings per Qualtek Wireless/Jason Green dated 3/11/2021 and the closeout photos 
provided, to the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this 
project, and itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and 
all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following: 

Comments:  Mount tieback alternative configuration has been approved by Aaron Herkenhoff, PE 
Power of Design Group per email dated 4/29/21.

(Attach continuation sheets if required to complete the description of corrections.) 

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part 
of this final report. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Special Inspector 

Andrew J. Fandozzi, P.E., C.P.E., C.P.S., Crown Castle USA Inc. 
(Type or print name) 

Signature Date Licensed Professional Seal 

Building  Official:  John Smigel




